



DATE: November 8, 2018

TO: Donald Saintsing, Engineering & Inspections

FROM: Kirim McGee, M/WBE Specialist

DEPARTMENT: Engineering and Inspections

SUBJECT: M/WBE Memo for 2013-0810 English Street Sidewalks-Part B

The M/WBE Office reviewed the documentation submitted by Yates Construction Company, Inc to determine compliance with the City of Greensboro's M/WBE Program Plan. The contract amount is \$3,349,064.00. The contract goal established for the project was MBE 10% and WBE 10%. Documentation submitted with the bid indicates Yates Construction Company, Inc met the established M/WBE goals.

Yates Construction Company, Inc has proposed to meet its M/WBE commitment utilizing the following certified firm:

MBE	Harris Concrete	Guilford	Concrete	\$331,000.00	9.88%
MBE	Martin's Masonry	Forsyth	Masonry Drainage Structures and Masonry Drop Inlet	\$4,900.00	.15%
WBE	American Cornerstone Construction	Forsyth	Retaining Wall	\$44,700.00	1.33%
WBE	Jessie Lane's Landscaping and Trucking, Inc	Guilford	Hauling and Tree Removal	\$16,615.00	.50%
WBE	Regional Site Solutions, Inc	Guilford	Concrete	\$225,000.00	6.72%
WBE	State Construction	Alamance	Lawn Areas, Temporary Mulching, & Erosion Control	\$29,372.00	.88%
WBE	Triad Road Maintenance Company, Inc	Rockingham	Thermoplastic Pavement Marking	\$21,405.00	.64%



Please be reminded that during the performance of the contract, if there is a change to the scope of work either through change orders or additions or if a subcontractor is replaced; the contractor must contact the M/WBE Office prior to making any such changes or substitutions.

Please give me a call if you have any questions.

Kirim McGee
cc Gwen Carter